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Malave, Erin FoLnnonssH |

From: Erin Phillips [Erin.Phillips@zoomsystems.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 11:43 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ZoomSystems - Account 629310-4 - Mailing Address Update

Hello,
Please update our mailing address to the following:

New Zoom,Inc dba ZoomSystems
22 Fourth Street, Floor 16
San Francisco, CA 94103

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 415-400-8090 or at
erin.phillips@zgomsystems.com

Thank you,

Erin Phillips
Business Tax Coordinator

[ij- Erin Phillips | Accounting Clerk | Direct 415-400-8090 | Fax 415-400-8100
— 22 Fourth Street, Floor 16, San Francisco, CA 94103 | www.zoomsystems.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain protected trade secrets or information that is confidential to ZoomSystems. Please do
not use, disseminate, or copy this email. If this email {s not intended for you, please delete it from your system and contact
ZoomSystemns at 415-400-8000 or postmaster@zoomsystems.com. Thank you.
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